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MEMORANDUM
Date: October 3, 2019
To: Council
From: Jason Didden, staff
Subject: [llex permits without any Illex landings

Staff received several requests for the number of Illex permits that had no Illex landings during
requalification periods. NMFS staff was able to run the numbers. There are currently 76 Illex
moratorium limited access MRIs/permits, and the numbers of those MRIs/permits with no Illex
landings during several potential requalification periods are provided in the table below.

MRIs/ Permits with

Potential requalification periods . . .
no landings in period

1997-2018 14
1997-2013 16
2004-2013 23
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